
AirWatch Prod Administrator 

From: AirWatch Prod Administrator 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:15 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subject: iOS Update Required 

Device Notification - 5/22/2017 

Rod Rosenstein, 

Your deVfce, rrosenstein iPhone GRY5, currently contains an out or date version ofthe Apple 10S 
operating system. The latest iOS update contafns several extremely important security patches. The 
JSOC has mandated that this update be applied to all DOJ iOS devices. 

This update must be completed as soon as possible. Any devices not upgraded in the near future will be 
denied access to DOJ emau 

To update your device, please do the following steps. Users must be connected Ilia Wi-Fi and have at 
least 50% battery life or be plugged into a charger: 

i Open the Settings application 

2. Setect · GENERAL' 

3. Select ·soFTV/ARE UPD.A.Tc 

4. Select ·oowNLOP.D AND INSTALL 

5. Enter your device passcode 

6. Select · AGREE" to A.cceptthe Terms and Conditions 

7. Setect "INSTALL NOW 

•once device has been updated open the "A irWatch Agent" app on your device to sy nc 
data. (Failure to do so may result in a few more notifiactions until the device checks back in 
with the agent) 

If you have any questions or experience any issues with the update, please contact the DOJ SerV!ce 
Desi< at 202-616-7100 or DOJ.Service.Desk@usdoJ.g.ov 

Regards, 

DOJ Service Desk 

Mobility Support 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.32231 20190702-0000002 

mailto:DOJ.Service.Desk@usdoJ.g.ov
https://UPD.A.Tc


Document ID: 0.7.22218.32231 
20190702-0000003 



Integrity.gov 

From: Integrity.gov 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 8:10 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subject: Integrity.gov: Past Due Reminder 

This notice is a reminder that your 2017 Annual report was due on 05/ 15/ 2017. You may access the 
report by logging into Integrity at www.integrity.gov. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.32194 20190702-0000027 

www.integrity.gov
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AirWatch Prod Administrator 

From: AirWatch Prod Administrator 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 7:05 PM 

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

If you have any questions or experience any issues with the update, please contact the DOJ Service 
Desi< at 202-616-7100 or DOJ.Service.Desk@usdoJ.g.ov 

Regards, 

DOJ Service Desk 

Mobility Support 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.32025 20190702-0000041 
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 6:45 PM 

To: (b )( 6) 

Subject: Fwd: Security System 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Land, Hunter (OOAG)" <hland@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: May 22, 2017 at 6:43:35 PM EDT 
To: "Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)" <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Security System 

Sir the security technician has all the equipment and can do the installation as early as 
this Wednesday. If you can let me know what dates are best for you I will pass that 
along. The installation could take anywhere from 4 to 8 hours. 

Hunter 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8438 20190702-0000044 

mailto:rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:hland@jmd.usdoj.gov


Medina, Amelia (ODAG) 

From: Medina, Amelia (ODAG} 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 6:38 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subject: Accepted: Staff Meeting with DAG 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.327123 20190702-0000045 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 6:26 PM 

To: Atwell, Tonya {ODAG); Cardwell, Christine (ODAG) 

Subject : Meet & Greet/Photo Session w/DOJ Pro Bono Volunteer Awards Recipients 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Atten{f-ees: DAG Rosenstein, Matthew Sheehan 

Uote: This meeting is limited to the lnvited attendees only. You are not authoriz.ed to for.vard this Invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.95683 20190702-0000057 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 6:26 PM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG) 

Subject: Meet & Greet/Photo Session w/DOJ Pro Bono Volunteer Awards Recipients 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.256947 20190702-0000058 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 6:26 PM 

To: Sheehan, Matthew (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG} 

Cc: Crowell, James (OOAG) 

Subject: Meet & Greet/Photo Session w/DOJ Pro Bono Volunteer Awards Recipients 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathalliel Gamble 202-514-2101 
Atten-dees: DAG Rosenstein, Matthew Sheehan 

Note: This meeting is limited to the lnvite<l attendees ooJy, You are not authorized to forward this im11tation. If you 
beHeve other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office, 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.284526 20190702-0000059 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 6:13 PM 

To: Cardwell, Christine (ODAG); Atwell, Tonya (ODAG) 

Subject: Interview 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Atten{fee-s: 
DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Sujil Raman, Bob Troester, Alexandra Gelber 
Uote: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authoriz.ed to forward this Invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contactthe ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.214469 20190702-0000060 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 6:13 PM 

To: Crowell, James (OOAG); Raman, Sujit (OOAG); Troester, Robert J. (ODAG); 
Gelber, Alexandra (ODAG) 

Subject: Interview 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101 
Atlen~ees: 
DAG Rosenstein, Jim crowell, Sujit Raman, Bob Troester, Alexandra Gelber 
llote: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this rnvita1ion. If you 
belfeve other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.288204 20190702-0000061 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 6:13 PM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Cha rle.s V (ODAG) 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.329233 20190702-0000062 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (0DAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 6:11 PM 

To: Crowell, James (0DAG); Raman, Sujit (0DAG}; Troester, Robert J. (00AG}; Frank, 
Michael (ODAG) 

Subject: Interview 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101 
Attendees: 
DAG Rosenstein, Jim crowell, Sujit Raman, Bob Troester, Michael Frank 
llote: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorlzed to forward this rnv1ta1ion. If you 
beffeve other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.23159 20190702-0000063 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 6:11 PM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Cha rle.s V (ODAG) 

Subject: Interview 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Atten{fee-s: 
DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Sujil Raman, Bob Troester, Michael Frank 
Uote: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees onJy. You are not authoriz.ed to forward this Invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contactthe ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.107046 20190702-0000064 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 6:11 PM 

To: Cardwell, Christine {ODAG}; Atwell, Tonya (ODAG) 

Subject: Interview 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Attendees: 
DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Sujit Raman, Bob Troester, Michael Frank 
Hote: This meeting is limited Lo the invjted attendees onJy. You are not authoriz.ed to for.vard this Invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.290223 20190702-0000065 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 6:04 PM 

To: Swanson, James (ODAG) 

Subject : Staff Meeting with DAG 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Attendees: 
ODAG: ODAG Attorneys, DAG Rosenstein 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.137566 20190702-0000068 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 6:03 PM 

To: Medina, Amelia {ODAG); Bolitho, Zachary {ODAG) 

Subject : Staff Meeting with DAG 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.184093 20190702-0000069 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 6:03 PM 

To: Cardwell, Christine (ODAG); Atwell, Tonya (ODAG) 

Subject: Staff Meeting with DAG 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.274854 20190702-0000070 



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
Atten d-ee-s: 
ODAG: ODAG Attorneys, DAG Rosenstein 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.209774 20190702-0000071 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 6:03 PM 

To: Medina, Amelia (ODAG); Bolitho, Zachary {ODAG) 

Subject: Staff Meeting with DAG 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Atten d-ee-s: 
ODAG: ODAG Attorneys, DAG Rosenstein 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.229339 20190702-0000072 



Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 5:39 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subject: RE: [lmmll 

Good. (b)(5) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 5:36 PM 

To: Huntf@HNAG) <johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: 

(b)(5). (b)(6) 
He said he would try to get back to me tomorrow. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.48647 20190702-0000076 

mailto:johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 4:39 PM 

To: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) 

Subject: Meeting re: DOJ Media Contacts 

POC: 
Atten{!-ees: DAG Rosenstein, John Hill, Jlm Crowell and Wyn Hornbuckle 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.263099 20190702-0000081 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 3:39 PM 

To: Hill, John L. {OOAG}; Goldsmith, Andrew {ODAG} 

Subject : HOLD - Defender Services 

POC: Andrew Goldsmith and John Hill 
Atten{!-ees: 

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authori~ed to forward this invitation. If you 
beHeve other Individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.140067 20190702-0000153 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (OOAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 3:39 PM 

To: Brown, Angela M. {ODAG) 

Subject: HOLD - Defender Services 

POC: Andrew Goldsmith and John Hill 
Atten{!-ees: 

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only, You are not authoriz.ed to forward this invitation. If you 
beHeve other Individuals should be included, please contactthe ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.150302 20190702-0000154 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 2:47 PM 

To: Troester, Robert J. (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary {ODAG) 

Subject: Budget Pen and Pad Briefing for the Press 

POC: 
Atten{!-ee-s: Zach Te-rwilnger and Bob Troester 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.102874 20190702-0000195 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 2:47 PM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. {ODAG); Henderson, Charle.s V (ODAG) 

Subject: Budget Pen and Pad Briefing for the Press 

POC: 
Atten{!-ee-s: Zach Te-rwilnger and Bob Troester 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.240256 20190702-0000196 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 2:02 PM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. {ODAG); Henderson, Charle.s V (ODAG) 

Subject: Meeting-Speaker Series 

POC: t'farcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101 
Atten{!-ees: DAG Rosenstein, Sujil Raman, Jim Crowell 

Uote: This meeting is limited to the lnvited attendees only. You are not authoriz.ed to forward this Invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.307283 20190702-0000209 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 2:02 PM 

To: Raman, Sujit (ODAG); Crowell, James {ODAG) 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.334236 20190702-0000210 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.340505 20190702-0000211 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 20171:36 PM 

To: Brown, Angela M. {ODAG) 

Subject: Briefing - Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure Sub-Issue 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Atten{fee-s: 
DAG Rosenstein, Scott Schools, Andrew Goldsmith., Jim Crowell 
Uote: This meeting is limited to the lnvited attendees only. You are not authoriz.ed to forward this Invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.220354 20190702-0000227 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 1:36 PM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG) 

Subject : Briefing - Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure Sub-Issue 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Attendees: 
DAG Rosenstein, Scott Schools, Andrew Goldsmith, Jim Crowell 
Hote: This meeting is limited to the lnvited attendees only. You are not authoriz.ed to for.vard this Invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.326963 20190702-0000228 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 20171:36 PM 

To: Schools, Scott (ODAG); Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG) 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.360432 20190702-0000229 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 20171:28 PM 

To: Sheehan, Matthew (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG} 

Subject: 0OJ Pro Bono Volunteer Meet & Greet/AG Volunteer and CFC Awards Ceremony 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.61678 20190702-0000236 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 20171:28 PM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG}; Henderson, Charle.s V (ODAG) 

Subject: DOJ Pro Bono Volunteer Meet & Greet/AG Volunteer and CFC Awards Ceremony 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.126529 20190702-0000237 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 20171:28 PM 

To: Atwell, Tonya (ODAG); Cardwe ll, Christine (ODAG) 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.188242 20190702-0000238 

https://authoriz.ed


Land, Hunter (ODAG) 

From: land, Hunter (OOAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 20171:08 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subject: Security System Install 

Sir, just to keep you updated on the security system installation. The security company is still waiting for 
some equipmentthat was ordered. Once it's in, I will inquire again on dates for the install to take place. I 

apologize for the delay. 

Hunter 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.115493 20190702-0000259 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 12:46 PM 

To: Gelber, Alexandra (ODAG) 

Subject: Photos w/Natl. Missing Children's Day Award Recipients 

P0C: Marcia Murphy, Nalhanie-1 Gamble 202-514-2101 
Attend-ees: DAG Rosenstein, Alexandra Gelbcer 

Uote: This meeting is limited to the lnvited attendees only. You are not authoriz.ed to forward this Invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.242367 20190702-0000280 

https://authoriz.ed


----------------------
From: -Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 12:42 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subje ct: RE: - Referral 

Thanks. The applications fo r those spots are in. Hopefully I'll make it through. I appreciate you rea{;hing 
back out. 

from: Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG) [mailto:Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov} 
Sent: Monday, May 22, 201712:40 PM 
To:---
Subject: RE:- Referral 

I regret that I cannot help with that . You need t o apply through the competitive process. Details are on the 
DOJ website . Thank you for your Interest(b )(6) l 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 201712:36 PM 
To: Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG} <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE:- Referral 

Career. 

From: Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG) [mailto:Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 22, 201712:32 PM 
To:---
Subject: RE:- Referral 

Are you interested in career or political appointments? 

From: (b)( 6) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 201712:06 PM 
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject:- Referral 

Mr. Rosenstein, I am following up on(b)(6) the 
Department of Justice. Attached is a copy of my resume. I currently have indicated an interest in 3 open 
positions at Main Justice - Deputy Assistant Attorney General; Chief, Gangs and Organized Crime, and 
Deputy Director of OEO. Thank you in advance for your consideration. If I can provide you with any 
additional information please let me know. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.31994 20190702-0000281 
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Confidentiality Notice 
(b )( 6) 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.31994 20190702-0000282 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 12:14 PM 

To: Henderson, Charles V (ODAG) 

Subject : Wheels Up - Return to DC 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Attemtee-s: DAG R-ose-nste-in, Sieve Cook 

Uote: This meeting is limited to the lnvited attendees only. You are not authoriz.ed to for.vard this Invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.139984 20190702-0000286 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 12:14 PM 

To: Cook, Steven H. (ODAG); Land, Hunter (ODAG} 

Subject: Wheels Up - Return to DC 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Atten{f-ees: DAG Rosenstein, Sieve Cook 

Uote: This meeting is limited to the lnvited attendees only. You are not authoriz.ed to forward this Invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.142182 20190702-0000287 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 2017 11:54 AM 

To: Otus84, AG (OAG) 

Subject: Accepted: Interview 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.163965 20190702-0000303 



Shuler, Vincent (JMD) 

From: Shuler, Vincent (JMD} 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:54 AM 

To: Rosenstein., Rod (ODAG} 

Subject: RSA Token for replacement iPhone 6s 

Attachments: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov_000160S19200.sdtid 

Good morning Mr. Rosenstein, 

I've attached your RSA token to this email to place on your replacement iPhone 6s. No actions are required 
from you. See you soon. 

Thanks, 

Vincent J. Shuler Jr. 
0O0/SDS/Customer Operations 
Customer Service Representative 
CACI 
vincentshuler@usdoj.gov/ 202-616-7100 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.89205 20190702-0000304 
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:54 AM 

To: Otus84, AG {OAG) 

Subject : Accepted: Interview: 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.174856 20190702-0000308 



--

Brenack, Leah (ODAG) 

From: Sressack, Leah (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 201711:42 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG) 

Su bject: RE: quick question 

I just left the memo on Jim's chair for your review. 

Best, 
Leah 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (OOAG) 

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 5:11 PM 
To: Bressack, Leah (ODAG) <lbressack@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: quick question 

OK 

On May 21, 2017, at 4:58 PM, Bressack, Leah (ODAG) <lbressack@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Will do. Would you like to review it before it goes to the AG? 

Hope you had a nice weekend. 

Best, 

Leah 

On May 21, 2017, at4:17 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (OOAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Please write that one page memo for the Ag on Monday (b)(5) 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.362937 20190702-0000310 
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Brenack, Leah (ODAG) 

From: Sressack, Leah (ODAG} 

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 4:59 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subject: Re: quick question 

Will do. Would you like to review it before it goes to the AG? 

Hope you had a nice weekend. 

Best, 

Leah 

On May 21, 2017, at 4:17 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.goV> wrote: 

Please write that one page memo for the Ag on Monday (b)(5) 

On May 17, 2017, at 7:06 PM, Bressack, Leah {ODAG) <lbressack@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Did we make a final decision (b)(5) ? 

Best, 
Leah Bressack 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.325334 20190702-0001318 
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Monday, May 22, 2017 11:17 AM 

Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG); Barnett, Gary (ODAG); Bonilla, Armando {ODAG); 
Bressack, Leah (ODAG); Bumatay, Patrick {ODAG); Cook, Steven H. (ODAG); 
Crowell, James (ODAG); Frank, Michael {OOAG); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG}; Geise, 
John (ODAG}; Gelber, Alexandra (ODAG); Hill, John l. (ODAG); Lan, Iris (ODAG); 
Michalic, Mark (ODAG); Mizelle, Chad (ODAG); Murray, Michael {ODAG); Ohr, 
Bruce (ODAG); Raman, Sujit (ODAG); Schools, Scott (ODAG); Sheehan, Matthew 
(ODAG); Terwilliger, -Zachary (OOAG); Troester, Robert J. (ODAG) 

Crowell, James (ODAG) 

Staff Meeting with DAG 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.25415 20190702-0000323 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:17 AM 

To: Henderson, Charles V (ODAG) 

Subject : Staff Meeting with DAG 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.99052 20190702-0000324 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 201711:17 AM 

To: Atwell, Tonya {ODAG}; Cardwe ll, Christine {ODAG) 

Subject: Staff Meeting with DAG 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.127676 20190702-0000325 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:17 AM 

To: Brown, Angela M. (ODAG) 

Subject : Staff Meeting with DAG 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.139889 20190702-0000326 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 201711:17 AM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. {ODAG); Henderson, Charle.s V (ODAG) 

Subject: Staff Meeting with DAG 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.153669 20190702-0000327 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:17 AM 

To: Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG) 

Subject : Staff Meeting with DAG 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.159557 20190702-0000328 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:45 AM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG) 

Subject : Hold for Budget Press Briefing 

POC: 
Atten{!-ees: Zach Terwilnger and Bob Troester 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.158009 20190702-0000338 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Monday, May 22, 201710:45 AM 

To: Troester, Robert J. (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary {ODAG) 

Subject: Hold for Budget Press Briefing 

POC: 
Atten{!-ee-s: Zach Te-rwilnger and Bob Troester 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.356630 20190702-0000339 



Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 9:10 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) 

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG) (JMD) 

Subject: Re: Invitation from Chief Judge Howell - Summer Speaker Series 

You are scheduled to speak to them on June 5th. 

On May 22, 2017, at 6:40 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) <Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: (b)(6) 

Dat e: May 10, 2017 at 6:25:35 PM EDT 
To: <rod.rosenstein@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Invitation from Chief Judge How ell - Summer Speaker Series 

Dear Mr_ Rosenstein, 

Attached please find an invitation from Chief Judge Howell, originally sent by mail to the 
U.S. Attorney's Office for the District of Maryland, to participate in the U.S. District and 
Circuit Courts for the District of Columbia's Annual Summer Speaker Series. 

Please let me- know if you have any questions about the Summer Speakers Series, and 
we very much hope you will be able to participate. 

Best regards, 

Mary Dohrmann 
Law Clerk to Chief Judge Beryl A. Howell 
U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia 
333 Constitution Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20001 
(b)(6) 

<2017 Speake r Series Invitation - Hon. Rod Rosenstein.pdf> 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.38553 20190702-0000381 
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Crowell, James (ODAG) 

From: Crowell, James (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 8:19 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD); Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) (JMD) 
Subject: RE: Invitation to speak, Workshop for Judges of the Fourth Circuit 

Marcie: 

Please send regrets for this request. The DAG will not be able to attend on June 14th as he will be at the NAC 
speaking at the CRM chief s conference and visiting the SC USAO. Steve Cooke is staffing him for the CRM 
Chief conference speech and visit to SC USAO. 

Thank you. 

Jim 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) {mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 6:41AM 
To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) <mmurphy@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Invitation to speak, Workshop for Judges of the Fourth Circuit 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: <ELambert@f,c.gov> 
Date: ~fay 10, 2017 at 12:52:17 P:MEDT 
To: <RoclRosenstein'a1usdoj.gov> 
Subject: luvitation to speak, , vorkshop for Judges of the Fourth Circuit 

Dear Deputy Attorney General, 

Congrattilations on your confu:mationJ 

I wanted to loop back and see ifyou would like to speak at the upcoming Workshop for Judges 
of the Fourth Circuit in Baltimore, MD next month. We've held a tentative spot for you on 
Wednesday, June 14 from 4:30-5:15 but we have some flexibility. I know Judge Diana~otz and 

the Advisory Committee asked for you by name. 

I'd be happy to answer any questions or provide any additional information.. Congratulations again. 

Best wishes, Liz 

Elizabeth Lambert 
Sr. Judicial Education Attorney 
Federal Judicial Center 
(b )( 6) 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.38548 20190702-0000425 
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Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Rosenstein, Rod (USA.MD)" <Rod.Roseostein@usdoj.gov> 
Date: March24, 2017 at 10:46:4 5 A.\IIEDT 

To: "ELambert(@fjc.gov" <ELambertr'afjc.gm'> 
S11bjecf: RE: Invitation to speak, Workshop for Judges of the Fourth Circuit 

Thank you for the invitation. You should receive an official response from DOJ: I 
can't accept any speaking invitations wtil (unless) I am confirmed. That may happen 

by April 10. I'm not sure this email address will work then. Feel free to call mem 
D.C . ifyou don't hear back from us soon thereafter. 202 5 14 2101. 

- ----Original Message-----
From: ELambert@fjc.gov [mailto:ELambert@fjc.gov] 
Sent Thursday, March 23, 2017 3-:20 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (USN.\ID) <RRosens.tein@.usadoj.gov> 
Subject Invitation to speak, Workshop for Judges ofthe Fourth Circuit 

Dear Mr Rosenstein, 

I am writing to see if you would be interested in speaking to a group offederal 
district and appellate judges from the Fourth Circuit this spring at our Workshop for 
Judges oftbe Fourth Circuit, June 13 - 15, 20 17, in Baltimore, 1\.ID. The theme of 

the program is Credibility, Courts and the 
Constitutioa Judging in Interesting Times. Judge Diana Motz and the pmgram's 

advisory committee recommended you by name. 

I would be happy to tell you more about the program. Offhand w e 
wanted to invite you to speak on June 14 (Wed.) from 4:30 - 5: 15 but 
we have some flexibility on timing. 

Either way, thank you for your time and congratalations on your 
nomination. I hope that you're doing well and look forward to being 

in touch. Best ·wishes, Liz 

Elizabeth Lambert 
Sr . Judicial Education Attorney 

Federal Judicial Center 
(b )( 6) Ielambert1cv.fjc.gov 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.38548 20190702-0000426 
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Crowell, James (ODAG) 

From: Crowell, James (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 8:17 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD); Murphy, Marcia {ODAG} (JMD) 

Cc: Raman, Sujit (ODAG) (JMD); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) (JMD) 

Subject: RE: Invitation from Chief Judge Howell - Summer Speaker Series 

You're speaking on June 5 th at this. Sujit is staffing you and will be coming by this week to discuss potential 
topics. 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) (mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 6:40AM 
To: Murphy, Marcia (OOAG) <mmurphy@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Crowell, James {ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Invitation from Chief Judge Howell - SummerSpeakerSeries 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: (b)(6) 
Date: :\.fay 10, 2017 at 6:25:35 PM EDT 
To: <rod.rosensteinf,@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Invitation from Chief Judge Howell - Sommer Speaker Series 

Dear Mr. Rosenstein. 

Attached please find an invitation from Chief Judge Howell, originally sent by mail to the U.S. 
Attorney's Office for the District of Maryland, to participate in the U.S. District and Circuit Courts for 
the District of Columbia's Annual Summer Speaker Series. 

Please let me know if you have any questions about the Summer Speakers Series, and we very much 
hope you wi ll be able to participate. 

Best regards, 

Mary Dohrmann 
Law Clerk to Chief Judge Beryl A. Howell 
U.S. District Court for t he District of Columbia 
333 Constitution Avenue, NW 
W ashington, DC 20001 

~ 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.38549 20190702-0000427 
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Oiltief J']ubge 202.354.345ll 
April 21, 2017 

The Honorable Rod Rosenstein 
U.S. Attorney for the District of Maryland 
U.S. Attorney's Office for the District of Maryland 
36 S. Charles Street, 4th Floor 
Baltimore, MD 21201 

Dear Mr. Rosenstein, 

I write to invite you to participate in the 2017 Summer Speaker Series for the U.S. 
District Court for the District of Columbia and the U.S. Court ofAppeals for the District of 
Columbia Circuit. 

Held annually, the Summer Speaker Series features distinguished public and private 
sector leaders, including practicing attorneys, jurists, journalists, and legal scholars, in a series of 
informal, off-the-record lunches with the law clerks of Judges of the District and Circuit Courts. 
These hour-long events typically consist of a discussion on a topic of the speaker's choosing, 
followed by a brief question-and-answer session. Each year, our law clerks look forward to this 
exciting opportunity to hear from eminent and experienced professionals. 

This year's series will run from June 6, 2017 to August I 5, 2017, with sessions to be held 
at the E. Barrett Prettyman Federal Courthouse in Washington, DC. Sessions usually begin at 
12:30 p.m., but we are of course willing to accommodate your schedule if you are inclined to 
participate. Should you have any questions, or to arrange for your participation in this year's 
series, please contact my law clerk, Mary Dohrmann l(b )( 6) ) or (b )( 6) 

- )by May 19.2017. 

I very much hope that you will be able to join us to share your experience and perspective 
with a group of talented young attorneys. 

Sincerely, 

~~-~ 
Beryl A. Howell 
Chief Judge 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.38535-000001 20190702-0001042 



    

      

      

   

        

        

   

   

   

    

   

     

          


    


    


    


      


      


      


      


       


      

   

  

Otus84,  AG  (OAG)  

Subject:  

Location:  

Swearing In:  Rachel  Brand  

AG's Conference Room  

Start:  

End:  

Monday,  May 22,  2017 11:15  AM  

Monday,  May 22,  2017 11:45  AM  

Recurrence:  (none)  

Meeting  Status:  Accepted  

Organizer:  

Required  Attendees:  

Otus84,  AG  (OAG)  

Hanrahan,  Peggi  (OAG);  Mathers,  Amy A (JMD);  Nichols,  

Matthew (JMD);  Louton-Brown,  Arlene  (JMD);  

jayne.schreiber@usdoj.gov;  Hunt,  Jody (OAG);  Parker,  

Rachel  (OASG);  Rachel.Brand@usdoj.gov;  Rosenstein,  Rod  

(ODAG);  Cox,  Stephen  (OASG);  Murray,  Brian  (OASG);  

Bylund,  Jeremy (OASG);  McHenry,  James (OASG);  Gunn,  

Currie (OASG);  Panuccio,  Jesse (OASG);  Bachman,  Bryson  

(OASG);  Tucker,  Rachael  (OAG);  Cutrona,  Danielle (OAG);  

Hankey,  Mary Blanche  (OAG);  LaCour,  Alice S.  (OAG);  

Morrissey,  Brian  (OAG);  Eyler,  Gustav (OAG)  

Document  ID:  0.7.22218.400000  20190702-0001044  



Otus84, AG (OAG) 

From: Otus84, AG (OAG) 

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 6:16 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Subject: Swearing In: Rachel Brand 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.136529 20190702-0001045 



Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) 

From: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) 

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 4:08 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Cc: Prior, Ian (OPA); Gauhar, Tashina (OOAG); Crowell, James (ODAG) 

Su bject: Re: Minor point 

Not to worry! (b)(5) 

On May 21, 2017, at 2:05 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

(b )(5) 

On May 19, 2017, at 6:39 PM1 Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 

(b)(5) 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.92986 20190702-0001321 
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)  

Subject:  Discuss ODAG  Priorities  

Location:  DAG  Conference Room  

Start:  Monday,  May 22,  2017 2:00 PM  

End:  Monday,  May 22,  2017 3:00 PM  

Show Time As:  Tentative  

Recurrence:  (none)  

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded  

Organizer:  Rosenstein,  Rod  (ODAG)  

Required  Attendees:  Crowell,  James (ODAG);  Terwilliger,  Zachary (ODAG);  

Raman,  Sujit (ODAG)  

POC:  
Att nd  s:  

Document  ID:  0.7.22218.399998  20190702-0001348  



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: 

Sent : 

To: 

Subject: 

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sunday, May 21, 2017 1:14 PM 

Simms, Donna Y. {ODAG); Henderson, Cha rle.s V (ODAG) 

Discuss ODAG Priorities 

POC: 
Atten{!-ees: 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.63636 20190702-0001349 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sunday, May 21, 2017 1:14 PM 

Cardwell, Christine (ODAG); Atwell, Tonya (ODAG) 

Discuss ODAG Priorities 

POC: 
Atten{!-ees: 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.74957 20190702-0001350 



--·------------------
From: (b)( 6) 

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 9:23 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subject: Telcal 

Easier to talk and tell you on the phone. That way you can see where I'm coming from. 

I actually have a couple after seeing what has been reported in the news as candidates and a couple I 
would strongly wave you away from. 

Call tonight when you have about 15 minutes. 

Brian 

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy 57, an AT&T 4G LTEsmanphone 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.30936 20190702-0001382 



Kiely, Matthew E. (JMD) 

From: Kiely, Matthew E. (JMD) 

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 201712:03 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG} 

Subject: Re:Sunday 

Copy that. See you at 10. 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On May 20, 2017, at 11:53 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 
> 
> 10:00 Travel to DOJ 
> 
> (b)(6) 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.321606 20190702-0001747 
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Hunt, Jody (OAG} 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Sent : Saturday, May 20, 2017 3:37 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG} 

Subject: Killing C.I.A. Informants, China Crippled U.S. Spying Operations 

https ://www.google.com/amp/s/mobile.nytimes.com/2017/05/20/world/ asia/ china-cia-spies-esp 
ionage.amp.html 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.307200 20190702-0001773 
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Bressack, Leah (O0AG) 

From: Bressack, Leah (ODAG) 

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 11:56 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subject: Re: SDIN 

(b)(5) 

> On May 20, 2017, at 11:54 AM, Bressack, Leah (ODAG) <lbressack@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote : 
> 
> (b)(5) 

> 

>> On May 20, 2017, at 11;37 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 
>> 

>> (b)(5) 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.242328 20190702-0001994 
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Zebley, Aaron 

From: Zebley, Aaron 

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 10:20 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subject: Automatic reply: Call 

? 

I am no longer with WilmerHale. Please contact Rita Wright on 202-247-2276 if you need assistance. 

Thank you 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.30556 20190702-0002002 



Bressack, Leah (O0AG) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

8ressack, Leah {ODAG) 

Saturday, May 20, 2017 8:15 AM 

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Lelling is here. I am going to get him now. Will head up to AG's conf. room. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.166566 20190702-0002008 



Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 7:52 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subject: Passport 

We need to get you an official passport. If you have a passport already, can you bring that in? We' ll 
need the info for the official passport. Thanks! 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.92455 20190702-0002009 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Friday, May 19, 2017 6:07 PM 

To: Brand, Rachel (OASG) 

Subject: OAG/ASG Meet & Greet 

POC: 
Atten{!-ees: DAG Rosenstein and Rachel Bran.d 

Uote: This meeting is limited to the lnvited attendees only. You are not authoriz.ed to forward this Invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.304162 20190702-0002519 

https://authoriz.ed


John Ladd 

From: John Ladd 

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 4:31 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) 

Subject: Private screening event - Power premiere at Newseum 

Att achments: PowerPremiereScreening.pdf 

Mr_ Deputy Attorney General, 

We represent Lionsgate, who at the end of 2016 purchased Starz, producer of the hit series Pow,f!r _ We are thrilled to invite 
you to the season 4 premiere screening that will be previewed at the Newseum on Thursday, June 8_ The red carpet will 
begin a t 7 pm, screening at 8 pm, and there will be a reception immediately following (see attached invitation). The room 
will he filled with a dynamic crowd including the cast. We can assure you that this event will be much different from your 
typical night on Pennsylvania Avenue_ Please let us know if you can make it and we will add your name to our list and 
make sure that you receive all relevant information about the event 

Hope to see you on the 8th. 

Best, 

John Ladd 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.38276 20190702-0002524 
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Friday, May 19, 2017 4:21 PM 

To: Raman, Sujit (ODAG) 

Subject: Travel to OOJ 

Passenger: Sujit Raman 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.160158 20190702-0002527 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 4:21 PM 

To: Cardwell, Christine {ODAG}; Atwell, Tonya (ODAG) 

Subject: Travel to DOJ 

Passenger: Sujit Raman 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.336671 20190702-0002528 



Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG) 

From: Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG) 

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 3:04 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subject: Accepted: Staff Meeting with DAG 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.245326 20190702-0002552 



Crow ell, James (ODAG) 

From: Crowell, James (ODAG) 

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 2:25 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Cc: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) 

Su bject: Emerging Frauds speech 

Attachments: Remarks Prepared for Deputy Attorney General Rod J Rosenstein.docx 

Draft speech for Tuesday attached. Will bring binder materials by in a bit. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.307839 20190702-0002561 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 10:55 AM 

To: Troester, Robert J. (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary {ODAG) 

Subject : Hold for Budget Press Briefing 

POC: 
Atten{tees: Zach Terwilnger and Bob Troester 

Uote: This meeting is limited to the lnvited attendees only. You are not authoriz.ed to for.vard this Invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.78673 20190702-0002612 
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Friday, May 19, 2017 10:55 AM 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.367968 20190702-0002613 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 9:40 AM 

To: Bressack, Leah (ODAG) 

Subject : House of Representatives Briefing 

Exchange Server re- created a meeting that w as missing from your calendar. 

5':m ey M1aoscft Exchange Savr:r 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.101728 20190702-0002646 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 9:40 AM 

To: Henderson, Charles V (ODAG); Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG) 

Subject : House of Representatives Briefing 

Exchange Server re-created a meeting that was missing from your calendar. 

5':m ey M1aoscft Exchange Savr:r 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.320426 20190702-0002647 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Friday, May 19, 2017 9:28 AM 

To: Naas, Kiley (OASG); Gunn, Currie {OASG) 

Subject: OAG/ASG Weekly Meeting 

POC: Marcy Murph.y, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101 
Attendee-s: 
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim CroweU 
AAG: NAAG Jesse Panuccio, Rachel Parker 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.345149 20190702-0002651 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Friday, May 19, 2017 9:28 AM 

To: Crowell, James (OOAG); Panuccio, Jesse {OASG); Parker, Rachel (OASG} 

Cc: Crowell, James {OOAG) 

Subject: DAG/ASG Weekly Meeting 

POC: Marcy Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101 
Atten-clees: 
ODAG,: DAG Rosenstein, Jlm CroweJI 
AAG: A/AAG Jesse Panuccio, Rachel Parker 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.346065 20190702-0002652 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 9:28 AM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG) 

Subject : DAG/ASG Weekly Meeting 

POC: Marcy Murph.y, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101 
Attendee-s: 
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim CroweU 
AAG: NAAG Jesse Panuccio, Rachel Parker 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.353232 20190702-0002653 



Otus84, AG (OAG) 

From: Otus84, AG (OAG) 

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 7:55 AM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG); Crowell, James (OOAG); Panuccio, Jesse (OASG); Hanrahan, 
Peggi (OAG); Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Rosenstein, Rod (OOAG); Murphy, Marcia 
(ODAG) 

S ubject : Senior Meeting 

Location: Af5s office 
POC: Jooy Hunt 
Attendees: Jody Hunt, Rod Rosentein, Danielle Cutrona, Jim Crowell, Jesse Panuccio 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.130657 20190702-0002766 



Bryant, Errical (OAG} 

From: Bryant, Errical {OAG) 

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 7:55 AM 

To: Hunt, Jody {OAG); Crowell, James {OOAG); Panuccio, Jesse (OASG); Hanrahan, 
Peggi (OAG); Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Rosenstein, Rod (OOAG) 

Subject: Senior Meeting 

Good morning All, 

The Senior meeting will start today at 8:40am instead of the usual time. It will end at9:15am. 
Thanks 
Errical 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.114258 20190702-0002767 



Crowell, James (ODAG) 

From: Crowell, James (ODAG) 

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 7:29 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG) 

Subject: Re: The Exceptional Vigilance Of Rod Rosenstein I Cognoscenti 

Exactly. 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On May 19, 2017, at 7:27 AM, Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG} <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 
> 
> Everybody is entitled to their opinion. 
> 
» On May 19, 2017, at 7:26 AM, Crowell, James (ODAG} <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 
>> 
>> 
>> http://'uvww.wbur.org/ cognoscenti/2017/05/19/the-exceptional-vigilance-of-rod-rosenstein 
>> 
>> 
>> Sent from my iPhone 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.119421 20190702-0002774 

http://'uvww.wbur.org
mailto:jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov


Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG} 

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 3:49 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Cc: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

Subject: Please Call: Dana Boente # (b )( 6) (cell) 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.115779 20190702-0003364 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 11:56 AM 

To: McHenry, James {OASG}; Crowell, James (ODAG); Lan, Iris (OOAG); Cutrona, 
Danielle (OAG} 

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG) 

Subject: Interview 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514--2101 
Attendees: 
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowen, Iris Lan 
OAG: Danielle Cutrona 
ASG: James McHenry 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.29083 20190702-0003410 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 11:56 AM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG) 

Subject : Interview 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Attendees: 
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim CroweU, Iris Lan 
OAG: DanieUe Cutron-a 
ASG: James McHenry 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.149846 20190702-0003411 



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
DAG: DanieUe Cutron-a 
ASG: James McHenry 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.157552 20190702-0003412 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 11:56 AM 

To: Naas, Kiley (OASG}; Gunn, Currie (OASG} 

Subject : Interview 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Attendees: 
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim CroweU, Iris Lan 
OAG: DanieUe Cutron-a 
ASG: James McHenry 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.352320 20190702-0003413 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 11:54 AM 

To: Gelber, Alexandra (ODAG); Crowell, James {ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) 

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG) 

Subject: Briefing - Missing Children's Day Event 

POC: Marcia Murphy, NathanieIGamble202-514-2101 
Atten-clee-s: 
ODAG,: DAG Rosenstein, Jlm CroweJI, Zach Terwilliger, Alexandra Gelber 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.32858 20190702-0003414 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 11:54 AM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG) 

Subject : Briefing - Missing Children's Day Event 

POC: t.1arcia Murphy, Natllaniel Gamble 202-514-2·1 D1 
Attendee-s: 
ODAG: DAG Rosen.stein, Jim CroweU, Zach Terwilliger, Alexandra Gelb.er 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.130235 20190702-0003415 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 7:55 PM 

To: Ramer, Sam {OLA); Bressack, Leah {ODAG) 

Subject : House of Representatives Briefing 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Attendees: 
ODAG: DAG Rosen.stein, Leah Bressack 
OLA: Sam Ramer 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.76673 20190702-0004254 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Wednesday, May 17, 2017 7:55 PM 

To: Henderson, Charles V {ODAG); Simms, Donna Y. {ODAG) 

Subject: House of Representatives Briefing 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Attendees: 
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Leah Bressack 
OLA: Sam Ramer 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.160684 20190702-0004255 



Ramer, Sam (OLA) 

From: Ramer, Sam (OLA) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 7:53 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG} 

Subject: Tentative : House of Representatives Briefing 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.244472 20190702-0004256 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Wednesday, May 17, 2017 7:49 PM 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.202018 20190702-0004257 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Wednesday, May 17, 2017 7:49 PM 

To: Ramer, Sam (OLA); Bressack, Leah (ODAG) 

Subject: House o.f Representatives Briefing 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Attendees: 
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Leah Bressack 
OLA: Sam Ramer 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.246088 20190702-0004258 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 7:01 PM 

To: Henderson, Charles V (ODAG); Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG) 

Subject : Travel to Capitol - Senate side 

DAG Rosenstein, Sam Ramer, Leah Bresse.ck, tan Prior 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.200715 20190702-0004287 

https://Bresse.ck


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 6:49 PM 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.131948 20190702-0004294 



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.184040 20190702-0004295 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Wednesday, May 17, 2017 6:30 PM 

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
Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not -authoriz.ed to forward this invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.279727 20190702-0004297 

https://not-authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Wednesday, May 17, 2017 6:30 PM 

To: Henderson, Charles V {ODAG}; Simms, Donna Y. {ODAG) 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.288643 20190702-0004298 

https://not-authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 1:59 PM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG) 

Subject : Meeting 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 
Atten{f-ees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Scott Schools, Tash Gauhar, stuart GO'ldberg 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.67891 20190702-0004352 



Horwit z, Sari 

From: Horwitz, Sari 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 1:56 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subject: RE: Video of Mr. Rosenstein award and his speech 

Justfyi: 
https:ljthefederalist.com/2017/05/16/tips-for-reading-washington-post-stories-about-trump-based-on­
anonymous-leaks/ 

Sari Horwitz 
Washington Post Staff Writer 
(202) 334-n84 
Cell: (b)(6) 

@sarihorwitz 
Bio and stories: wapo.st/sarihorwitz 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) (mailto:Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj .gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 9:51 AM 
To: Horwitz, Sari <Sari.Horwitz@washpost.com> 
Subject: Re: Video of Mr. Rosenstein award and his speech 

Not today. 

On May 17, 2017, at 9:26 AM, Horwitz., Sari <Sari.Horwi tz.@washpost.com> wrote: 

can I please come over and talk to you today? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 17, 2017, at 12:20 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov>wrote: 

https://vimeo.com/user10242217/review/217619002/f84f 
9951bd[vimeo.comJ 

The speech begins at4:00. 

Mark Guidera 
Vice President, Communications & Marketing 
Greater Baltimore Committee 
111 S . Calvert Street 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.28829 20190702-0004355 

https://vimeo.com/user10242217/review/217619002/f84f
mailto:Sari.Horwitz.@washpost.com
mailto:Sari.Horwitz@washpost.com
mailto:Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj.gov
https:ljthefederalist.com/2017/05/16/tips-for-reading-washington-post-stories-about-trump-based-on


Suite 1700 
Baltimore, Maryland 21202 
Phone : (410) 727-2820 
Fax : (410) 539-5705 
Email: markg@gbc.org 

\vww.gbc .org[gbc.org] 
Follow the GBC on Twitter: 
http://twitter.com/GBCorg[twitter.com] 
Become a GBC fan on Facebook: 
http://www.facebook.com/GBCorg 
[facebook.comJ 

Upcoming GBC Events 

May 15, 2017 GBC 2017 Annual 
Meeting 
May 17~ 2017 Newsmaker - Scott 
Burger, President, Pandora 
June 21, 2017 Newsmaker- Paul 
Comfo~ Md.Transit Administration 
July 12, 2017 GBC Golf Classic-
Greystone Golf Course, White Hall, Md. 
August 9, 2017 Newsmaker - Ricky D. 
Smith, Sr. , Executive Director, BWI 

GREATER BALTIMORE COJviMITTEE: 
Regional business leaders creating a better 
tomorrm¥... today! 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.28829 20190702-0004356 
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 1:47 PM 

To: Henderson, Charles V (ODAG) 

Subject : NOAA Executive Course - Closing Remarks 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Attendees: 
DAG Rosenstein, Steve Cook, Jim Crowell 
Hote: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authoriz.ed to for.vard this Invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.162922 20190702-0004357 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Wednesday, May 17, 20171:47 PM 

To: Cook, Steven H. (ODAG); Crowell, James {ODAG) 

Cc: Crowell, James {OOAG) 

Subject: NOAA Executive Course - Closing Remarks 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathalliel Gamble 202-514-2101 
Atten-clees: 
DAG Rosenstein, Steve Cook, Jim Crowell 
Note: This meeting is limited to the lnvite<l attendees ooJy. You are not authorized to forward this im11tation. If you 
beHeve other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.218798 20190702-0004358 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Wednesday, May 17, 2017 1:23 PM 

To: Crowell, James (ODAG) 

Subject: Telephone call 

POC: 
Atten{!-ees: DAG Rosenstein, Jlm Crowell 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.196558 20190702-0004366 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 1:23 PM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG) 

Subject : Telephone call 

POC: 
Atten{!-ees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.283337 20190702-0004367 



Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 12:41 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG) 

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG) 

Subject: Call is set for 2:30 p.m. 

Does. it need to be on a secure phone? 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.171864 20190702-0004375 



Crow ell, James (ODAG) 

From: Crowell, James (ODAG} 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 201711:31 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Cc: Gauhar, Tashina {OOAG}; Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

Su bject: Re: Should we cancel the 11:30 conference call? 

Already done 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 17, 2017, at 11:24 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenste in@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.221806 20190702-0004420 

mailto:rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov


Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 11:27 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subject: RE: Should we cancel the 11:30 conference call? 

We did. I'll print you a new card. 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 201711:24 AM 
To: Crowell, James {OOAG} <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) <tagauhar@jmd.usdoj .gov> 
Cc: Murphy, Marcia {ODAG} <mmurphy@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Should we cancel the 11:30 conference call? 
Importance: High 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.130516 20190702-0004421 

mailto:mmurphy@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:tagauhar@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:18 AM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG) 

Subject: Phone Call with Speaker Paul Ryan 

POC: 
Attendees: 
DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Sam Ramer 
Hote: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authoriz.ed to for.vard this Invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.31824 20190702-0004433 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:18 AM 

To: Ramer, Sam (OLA); Crowell, James {ODAG) 

Subject : Phone Call with Speake r Paul Ryan 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.369094 20190702-0004434 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Wednesday, May 17, 201710:18 AM 

To: Henderson, Charles V {ODAG} 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.198487 20190702-0004435 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Wednesday, May 17, 201710:18 AM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. {ODAG); Henderson, Charle.s V (ODAG) 

Subject: NDM Executive Course - Closing Remarks 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.265173 20190702-0004436 

https://authoriz.ed


Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:18 AM 

To: Cook, Steven H. {ODAG); Crowell, James {ODAG) 

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.313009 20190702-0004437 

https://authoriz.ed


Terwi lliger, Zachary (OOAG) 

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (OOAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:16 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Subject: Re: Can you stop by around 10:20? 

Yes, sir. 

On May 17, 2017, at 10:03 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (OOAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.72364 20190702-0004438 

mailto:rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov


Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 9:56 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG) 

(b )(5) 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.240419 20190702-0004456 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:17 PM 

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Gauhar, Tashina {ODAG) 

Subject: Homeland CT Senior Leader Seminar 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Atten{fee-s: 
DAG Rosenstein, Tash Gaullar, Jim Crowell 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.79842 20190702-0005222 



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:17 PM 

To: Simms, Donna Y. {ODAG); Henderson, Cha rle.s V (ODAG) 

Subject: Homeland CT Senior Leader Seminar 

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2·101 
Atten{fee-s: 
DAG Rosenstein, Tash Gaullar, Jim Crowell 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.255063 20190702-0005223 



Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 9:14 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Subject: Re: 

Sorry (b )( 6) 

> On May 16, 2017, at 9:12 PM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 
> 
> Just saw that I missed a call from you somehow. Tried you on two numbers. Just about to pull out of 
the garage. Call me on cell if you need me (b )( 6) 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.209020 20190702-0005232 

mailto:johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov


(b )( 6) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 8:42 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod {USAMD) 

Attachments: text_O.txt 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37916 20190702-0005237 



 


  

Be  careful!  

Document  ID:  0.7.22218.37916-000001  20190702-0005238  



Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 7:41 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG} 

Subject: Dana Boente called for you. 

He was getting ready to leave and just wanted to make sure you didn't need him. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.327646 20190702-0005240 



Ramer, Sam (OLA) 

From: Ramer, Sam (OLA) 

Sent : Tuesday, May 16, 2017 7:15 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) 

Cc: Crowell, James {ODAG) {JMD) 
Subject: Speaker Ryan 

Sir-

Just a heads up, Speaker Ryan' s office called again. They want to know if the DAG will do the House briefing 
on Friday morning - (b-)(5) -

Sam 

Samuel R. Ramer 
Acting Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Room 1143 Main Justice Building 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W. 
Washington, DC 20530 
202.514.2141 
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Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 7:14 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Cc: Ramer, Sam (OLA); Crowell, James (ODAG}; Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

Subject: Speaker Ryan said we can try to set something tomorrow. 

He does not need to have t he call tonight. We will regroup in the morning. 
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Sent : Tuesday, May 16, 2017 6:39 PM 

To: Gauhar, Tashina {ODAG) 

Subject: Hill Prep 

POC: t.1arcia Murphy, Natllaniel Gamble 202-514-2101 
Attendees: 
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Scott Schools, Zach Te1williger, Jim Crowell 
OLA: Sam Ramer 
Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not-authoriz.ed to forward this invitation. If you 
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office. 

Document ID: 0.7.22218.200639 20190702-0005259 
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
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